
1 
Historic Preservation Commission Minutes – April 17, 2019 

FRANKLIN COUNTY HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

April 17, 2019 

The Franklin County Historic Preservation Commission held its regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, 
April 17, 2019 in the Franklin County Offices, Conference Room, 215 E Nash St, Louisburg, North 
Carolina. 
 
Present: Michelle Bowers, Bill Harris, Penny McGhee, Debra Brodie, Heather Thrappas and 

Joanne Carpenter  
Staff:  Scott Hammerbacher, and Katie Rhyne  
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:00AM. 
 
The Franklin County Historic Preservation Commission discussed corrections to the minutes. 
 
Penny McGhee made a motion to approve the March 2019 minutes with corrections. Joanne Carpenter 
seconded the motion. The motion passed by a vote of 7-0. 
 

1. The Franklin County Historic Preservation Commission discussed the manuscript prior to the 
publication of Franklin County’s survey of historic properties. 

 
Staff stated that Dan Pezzoni had come highly recommended for preparing a manuscript. Staff stated 
that they estimated $25,000 as a budget for the manuscript, and ultimately the Board of Commissioners 
would have to make the final approval for the budget before the project could move forward. Staff 
explained that a portion of the funds could come from the Franklin County Tourism Development 
Authority.  
 
The Historic Preservation Commission mentioned a few alternate individuals that they could consider 
hiring for the manuscript, but stated they would like to hire Mr. Pezzoni. 
 
Staff stated that if the budget were approved, they would not have access to funds until the start of the 
fiscal year in July. Staff explained that they had been in contact with Maury York about writing an article 
for the local newspaper to advertise Historic Preservation Commission. Staff stated that there was 
resistance from the IT department on the creation of a separate webpage, but they were given 
permission to construct a Facebook page. 
 
The Historic Preservation Commisssion asked if they should have a meeting with the Town of 
Louisburg’s Historic Preservation Commission. 
 
Staff stated that they were working with the Town of Louisburg on the publication of the book. Staff 
explained that after the manuscript the Town could help fund the book. They explained that  they would 
like to reach out to the other towns in the County to see if they could contribute funding for the project 
 

2. Jeremy Bradham from Capital Area Preservation discussed advertising strategies with the 
Franklin County Historic Preservation Commission. 

 



2 
Historic Preservation Commission Minutes – April 17, 2019 

Staff stated that they wished to advertise the Historic Preservation Commission and it’s Historic 
Landmarks program. They explained that the funding for the designation reports would have to be 
provided from the property owners. 
 
Jeremy Bradham stated that many municipalities have a preservation fund that can go towards 
designation reports for property owners. He recommended that in the future, the County create such a 
fund in their budget to encourage property owners of historic properties to participate in the program. 
 
Staff asked about strategies to educate the Board of Commissioners about the program. 
 
Jeremy Bradham explained that Capital Area Preservation had recently held a small preservation event 
where a property was granted a plaque commemorating it as a Historic Landmark. He stated that Wake 
County holds a bi-annual preservation celebration. Mr. Bradham stated that Wake County has 
preservation funds set at $17,000 per fiscal year (beginning July 1). These funds were enough to fund 
the designation reports for 3 landmarks each year. Each year the staff at Capital Area Preservation 
creates a list of desired properties, and categorizes them by importance. Priority is given to properties 
already on the National Register. Once a year staff mails the property owners asking them about their 
interest in the program. 
 
The Historic Preservation Commission asked about properties that were on the study list for the 
National Register. 
 
Jeremy Bradham stated that these properties were also heavily considered for local landmark status. To 
be on the study list for the National Register, interior photographs must be taken of the property. Many 
municipalities created an FAQ sheet regarding Certificates of Appropriateness (CoA’s) but, he explained 
that this had a low success rate. 
 
Staff stated that they were in the process of updating the comprehensive plan.  
 
Jeremy Bradham stated that it would be beneficial to have a section of the comprehensive plan 
discussing Historic Preservation. 
 
Staff asked what was done at the preservation events in Wake County. 
 
Jeremy Bradham explained that a plaque was awarded to the property that had been designated as a 
landmark, and a speech was given explaining the history of the property.  
 
The Historic Preservation Commission asked if staff had any ideas for advertising strategies. 
 
Staff stated that they could set up a booth at the Tarr River Festival to advertise the Historic 
Preservation Commission. They suggested educating the Board of Commissioners. 
 
The Historic Preservation Commission asked what Wake County did to advertise their Historic 
Preservation Commission. 
 
Jeremy Bradham stated that Capital Area Preservation utilized social media, hosted events, held a 
preservation rewards program, and tried to get businesses involved. 



3 
Historic Preservation Commission Minutes – April 17, 2019 

The Historic Preservation Commission requested to attend the Board of Commissioners meeting on May 
6 with Mr. Bradham to discuss the importance of Historic Preservation. 
 
With there being no further business before the Historic Preservation Commission, Chairman Bill Harris 
adjourned the meeting at 10:11AM. 
 
___________________________________  ________________________________ 
Bill Harris, Chairman     Katie Rhyne, Clerk 


